/ / UNDER authority to elect members, as vested

in me by The Board of Directors of The
American Institute of Architects, by resolution

A.I. 4. Document No. 272 of The Executive Committee adopted at its APPLICATION NO AP @ 2 3
Form S1 meeting on December 10-13, 1934; and in accord
with the attached report of The Board of -
Examiners, I hereby declare Dated april 17, 19 39,
3 e i ~
B Glynne.Willlam Shifflet... Received  May. L, 1939
e ‘ elected a corporate member of The American Granted July 11, 1939
S ’ Institute of Architects and assigned to member-
s o
ship in the M_lnnesota Chapter, MEMBERSHIP N@ 423
effective July 15, 1939

&4 J _l-_._,Z—— Secretary
APPLICAXION FOR MEMBERSHIP

RECORD OF THE SECRETARY OF THE INSTITUTE

only. Not to be recopied
Washington, DC 20006

o\ A. Name of applicant. Glynne William Shifflet Chapier .. diinnesotsa. . ...,
\*) | o ]

%é B.  Address of applicant .. 9% Merquetts avenue, Minneapolis, Winn........
% A \ C. Applicant proposed by R0Y. CRilds . Jones. .and .. Dale. R. . licEnary...........
>
5 0 o€
% % 9\5 /{J D. A pplication received with check for $.25:00.. ... O uurennns. May 1, 1939.
5 SVOA|
2 37 . E. Application returned for correction .. (held. for.exhibits) May 16, 1939 .
gﬁﬁﬂ Rec'd. June 19, 39
-E % F. Application indue order on...........coviiiiiiiiiiieen, May 1, 1939,
L2
as G. Notices sent to chapter executive committee:

U
T2
% % (a) Form 811, reasonable time ending on........... 19...,0n - 19 .
U=
E 2 (b) Form 812, 30 day extension ending on . ........ 19...,0n 19 .
w3
= €
T <
g8 H Acknowledgments to applicant, proposers, and chapter on . ... .. lay 6, 19 32
< §
=]

8 E 1. Certified resolution of chapter executive committee recommending
'é é admission cexthacayplirationhexdeed received on ... oo ... .. May 1, 19 29
=z
2 3 J. No report from chapter executive committee on.......o.ouovev.. 19 .
zZ56
<3
% 2 K. Application sent to The Board of Examiners on ....... eeeenn July 11, 1939.
s
S .

el . . .
; ,% L. The Board of Examiners reported on application on ........... July 11, 1939 .
==
M. Applicant Was admitted 01 . ...c.ovvri it July 15, 1939.
N. Notice and certificate to applicant and notice of assignment to
chapter and letter to Proposers Om ... ......oveveeennnnn . July 15, 1939
0. Notice of denial of application to chapter and applicant and § . ..
returned 1o applicant oM ... .......ceeieuiiiiinataa..n 19 .
:.\ \ : P. Questionnaire, in re: Registration in Minnesota..ilay 6, 1939 Rec'd 5,/15/39
— South Dakota " M n " 5/22/39

(a)
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A member, by virtue of his membership in The
Institute, becomes a member of the chapter of The
Institute within the territory of which he resides
-or has his place of business, as he elects, but he pays
an admission fee to The Institute only. The admis-
sion fee to membership in The Institute normally is
twenty-five dollars. (For 1936 this fee was re-
duced to five dollars.)

A member pays annual dues both to The Instl-
tute and to the chapter. The annual dues to The
Institute normally are twenty-five dollars (for 1936
Institute dues were reduced to twenty dollars) and
those to the chapter are fixed in its by-laws.

Normally the period between the time of filing

an application and the time it is acted on by The
Board of The Institute is four months. The period
will be longer if the application must be returned
to the applicant for corrections or if additional ex-
hibits of the applicant’s work are required by The
Board of Examiners.

If an application is denied, the amount prepaid
by the applicant for annual dues and for admission
fee, less five dollars for examination fee, will be
returned to him.

An applicant whose application has been denied
without prejudice may reapply for admission to

‘membership a year or more after the date of The

Secretary’s notice to him of his non-admission.

I, the undersigned, do hereby apply for corporate membership in The American Institute of Architects.

1. My full name is Glynne William Shifflet » .

2 Swtcwhehera 2, ] am a natural citizen of United States of America, .
:m'l‘i'ud o:itgun . . ‘ . .

3. My legal residence is in the City of Minneapolis ,

County of Hennepin State of Minnesota : .

¢ State whesher 4. My address in ‘The Institute records will be
residence or office
ré5s5,

Sieet 914 Marquette Ave.

City Minneapolis ,  State Minnesota : .
5. State whether 5. 1 am engaged in. the profession of architecture as & practicing Architect .
as a practicing :
archmct':b 4; uac;_- .
Tl %6, 1 desire to be a member of the Minnesota : Chapter.

7. I declare that I have read the by-laws, the rules and regulations, and the Standards of Practice of The
American Institute of Architects, and the by-laws and rules and regulations of the chapter of which I
desire to become a member, and that I understand the duties, responsibilities and obligations there-
under of a member of The Institute, and I do ‘hereby expressly agree and declare that, if
admitted to membership, I will to the best of my ability abide by and comply with such by-laws,
rules, and regulations, and will abide by and uphold said Standards of Practice and conduct my prac-
tice of the profession accordingly. I am financially able to undertake all pecuniary obligations of a

member to The Institute and to the chapter.

quired.
receipt therefor.

25,00
I enclose my check for $ 56.00-,- for admission

D;dte %///M/( /7 1932.

8. ‘Exkiditre- g T filed the duplicate of this application with the secretary of the chapter above named and attach his

fee and the current annual dues. It is my under-

standing that if for any reason you do not admit me to membership, all of said amount will be re-
turned to me, except five dollars which you will retain as an examination fee.

//«ﬂma/ St od

Sign full name in mW ﬂ

N
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A.1.4. Document No. 272
Form §1

STATISTICS

10. Date of birth March 16, 1907  Place of birth Winfred , So. Dak.

11. T am registered or licensed to practice architecture as foliows:

States - ) Registration or license numbers Date of last registration
'Minnesota 714 Present time
‘South Dakota : 2082 ' " "

(2) I hold a Certificate No. ccoceeecememee- of the National Council of Architectural Registration Boards. -

EDUCATION

12. I attended the following schools:

. (e} (d) (&) Write
(a) ngh SChOOl Ab;erdeen . SQ- Dakota . 1924 , initials Ojigri:

City State Graduation year

(b) Private School

Name of School City Siate Graduation year ’

i

(c) College or University South Dakota State Teacher's College for 1. years.

Al hives, 1735 New York Ave. NW, Washington, DC 20006

/ES._Ror information or study purposes only. Not to be recopied,

&

Graduation Year .
Degres

(d) College or University University of Minnesota ‘ for 4- years.

Graduation Year 1929 'Bachelor of Architecture

Degree

(e) Post-graduate at for years.

Fountainebleau School of Fine Arts
Fountainebleau, France 1930 - 2 months

Degree -

13. T held the following named scholarships:

(a3)  Tau Sigma Del ta Honarary Architect -

" Year

(b)

Year

THE AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF ARCHITECTS ARCHI
quoted, or published without written permission from the

14. 1 have traveled in the following countries:

in British Isles, France, Italy, Switzerland, Germany 1930

-~ Yeor

- in ‘ .
/— Year

NS

Y

in .
Year



' PROFESSIONAL TRAINING

15. 1 list below, in chronological order, the periods of my training as draftsman, the names and addresses
of my principal employers, and my classification as draftsman while employed by each:

. Classification From To Name of Employer City
Student Summer of 1927 L. B. Bersback Minneapolis
Jonior . . " " 1928 Gec. Fossum Aberdeen, So. Dak.
Junior 1929 C. P. Pessk _ Minneapolis

e in Classif- Junior . 1930 Cass Gilberd New York City

cation Column the Senior 1931 C. P. Pesek Minneapolis

word Student,
Junior, or Sendor,
to indicate your
classification  as
draftsman in each
case.

PROFESSIONAL PRACTICE

16. I list below, in chronological order, the periods during which and the states in which I have prac-

ticed architecture as an individual or as a member of a firm or corporation:
State From To Name of Firm or Corporation

Minnesota 1931 1939 Pesek and Shifflet

If your practice
was indim%ual do
no! write in the
last column to the
right.

17. T have taught architecture or the arts and sciences allied therewith as follows:
State From To Name of School or College My Title

quoted, or published without written permission from the AIA Archives, 1735 New York Ave. NW, Washington, DC 20006

THE AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF ARCHITECTS ARCHIVES For information or study purposes only. Not to be recopied,

18. In my capacity of architect, I have held the public offices listed below:
Title of Office City and State From To




hives, 1735 New York Ave. NW, Washington, DC 20006

r information or study purposes only. Not to be recopied,

EAY
N

THE AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF ARCHITECTS ARCHIY/|
quoted, or published without written permission from the

- A M S
423
A.1. 4. Document No. 272
Form §1
19. I list below and attach photographs of two or more of the buildings or other works of which I am
the author.
Name of Work City State
Exhibits required.

MEMBERSHIP IN NON-ARCHITECTURAL ORGANIZATIONS

20. I am a member of civic or semi-public organizations listed below:
Name of Organization City State

Optimist Club, A Minneapolis Minn,

21. 1 have held offices in non-architectural organizations as follows:
Office Name of Organization Year

22. T have written the following papers relating to architecture and the arts and sciences allied therewith:
Title . ) Publication Year
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MEMBERSHIPS IN ARCHITECTURAL ORGANIZATIONS

From

23. Member of Institute
24. Junior of Institute

25. Associate of following Chapters:

26. Member of State Association in  Minnesota

State

Reason for
Termination

from Qrganizatiom to present

27. T have held offices in the architectural organizations listed below:
Office Architectural Organization

Year

28. T am not indebted to The Institute or to any of its chapters or state association members.

(If there are exceptions, state details)

I certify that each and all of the foregoing statements are true and correct.

7 QW

Signed /fﬂm&

Applican/ y

1, the undersigned, do hereby certify that I have read the statements made herein above by the appli-

cant and believe them to be correct. I vouch for him and
and in his profession. I believe he is fully qualified for members

I have known the applicant for /\(" years.

I have known the applicant for

g
Signed I/A%/ﬂﬂ//??§%

I3

Vi

Proposer

for his honorable standing in this community
hip and I propose him therefor.

£

years.

e
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THE AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF ARCHITECTS ARCHIVES For information or stud

300-5-17-38

7 A I.A. Form $39

THE AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF ARCHITECTS
THE OcTtacoN, WasHINGTON, D. C.
Office of The Secretary
RECORD OF REGISTRATION
OF
Blynne William Shifflet,. Minneapolis
(Name of Applicant)
SECRETARY,

BoaArp oF ARCHITECTURAL EXAMINERS,

address 020 New York Building, St. Paul, iiinn.

Dear Sir:

. The above named applicant for membership in The American Institute of Architects is an architect

practicing in your state,

To qualify for such membership, an applicant, if resident in a state having registration or licensing
laws for architects, must be registered or licensed by the state to practice architecture therein.

Will you please answer the following questions relating to the applicant’s registration, to assist The
Institute in determining his eligibility for membership? A duplicate of the form is enclosed for your

files.

Date... MAY. Oy 19.39. | %Zﬁw"j;%/ﬁmﬂm

Secretary

1. Is the applicant registered or licensed to practice architecture in your state?.... YO8
2. Was his registration or licensing by examination?......... LS or by exemption? Yeas

3. What was the scope of the examination?

4, What was the period of the examination?.................. days. Written examination.......oweeee. hours; Oral examina-

5. When examined, did applicant have a certificate from the National Council of Architectural Registration Boards?

......................... If so, give Certificate NoOworoeemeeeneeeeeecs
6. Date of last registration..Daﬁembﬂr....ﬁ.. ....... 19.38.. Registration No....’l

(Signature of Stcretary of Bo;rd-)
Minnesota Board of Registration for
Architects,Engineers, Etc.

Date May.. 12, 1939..
(Name of Board)

AP N? ;23
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THE AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF ARCHITECTS ARCHIVES  For information or stud

300-5-17-38

A.1. A. Form 839

AP N2 423
QEcENED
. . 5
s WY 22t 2 -
" gTiTY
MERICAN IS
THE AF‘L'ARQH\'\EC\S
THE AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF ARCHITECTS ) WASH‘RGTO“, 0. G
Tuge Ocracon, WasHINGTON, D. C.
Office of The Secretary s
RECORD OF REGISTRATION
OF
Glygne W. Shifflet, Minneapolis
(Name of Applicant)
SECRETARY, .

BoARD OF ARCHITECTURAL EXAMINERS,

Address Madison, South Dakotla

Dear Sir:

The above named applicant for membership in The American Institute of Architects is an architect
practicing in your state. ‘ '

' To qualify for such membership, an applicant, if resident in a state having registration or licensing
laws for architects, must be registered or licensed by the state to practice architecture therein.

Will you please answer the following questions relating to the applicant’s registration, to assist The
Institute in determining his eligibility for membership? A duplicate of the form is enclosed for your

files.

Date........ Ma¥..85 1939.. | %ﬁa/ \jrbf”/‘fﬁav"

Secretary

1. Is the applicant registered or licensed to practice architecture in your state? Yes
2. Was his registration or licensing by examination?.. . .....coeeemree. or by exemption? Reciprocal
3. What was the scope of the examination?

4, What was the period of the examination ?.....u.eun.nn days. Written examination hours; Oral examina-
L T6] + VOO hours

5. When examined, did applicant have a certificate from the National Council of Architectural Regiitration Boards?
SO =¥ If so, give Certificate Noworr 89

6. Date of last registration 12/15/58 19........ Registration No 2082 »J@—i&*‘rent?..."x‘ﬁ.ﬁ .....

(Signature of Secretary of Board)
South Dakota Board of Engineering

Dm--m _________ / / ________ 19_5 /. and. Architectural. bxaminers
(Name of Board)




THE. AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF ARCHITECTS
THE OCTAGON, WASHINGTON, D. C. COP Y

. Hay 16, 1939

Dear Sirs:

S Fith further reference to.your applications for member~. .
‘f“tﬁ?*“ship'in “The’ IHatitute =nd the Minnepots Chepter, und our
practmon Y e t¥er of acknowledgment of %&y 62

Fe Lind Lt necessary to re“ueet th&t you aend photo~

_rwpha of two or more buils dings of which you are the author

o dmcorder téeput-your applications in proper form for aubmission
i40:The: Boards ' :One set of photographe »ill be sufficisnt for
both applications.

... -AB. soon &s the photogrephs are received your appxications
will be in due orﬂer, and you msey reet assured thet The Secre~
tary will do everything he can to expedite ite progress.

‘,mincerely 3eara,

4; Lt
i ’ .

cretary.
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" Messrs. Pedek and Shifflegk
914 ¥arquette Avenue,
Hiinneapolis, Hinnesota.

COPY TO
FILES PRESIDENT SECRETARY TREASURER
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C. P. PESEK
and
G. W. SHIFFLET

June 16, 1939

/

Mr. Charles T. Ingham, Secretary

The Afmerican Institute of Architects
The Octagon, 1741 New York Ave.
Washington, L. C.

Dear Sir:

In accordance with your recuest of May 16th, we are
enclosing herewith photographs of several buildings of
which we were the architects. This is in regard to our
applications for membership in the Institute.

We are sorry that so much time has elapsed since
your request for these photographs, but we did not have
any that were suitable on hand, and it has taken some

time to assemble these. We trust that they will be
satisfactory.

Very truly yours,

Pesek and Shifflet

By Glynne W. Shifflet (sgd.)

lav
Lo
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COPY TO
FILES

THE AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF ARCHITECTS . COPY

THE OCTAGON, WASHINGTON, D. C.

July 15, 1939

Dear Mr. Shifflet:

The Secretary is happy to inform you that your application
for membership in The Institute was acted on favorsbly by The
Board of Directors and that you were admitted to corporate member-
ship in The Institute and assligned to membership in the Minnesota

‘Chapter, effective on July 15, 193%. You will be 2 member of

thet chapter, or of some other chapter if you later transfer thereto,
until your membership in The Instlitute terminates.

Your certificate of membership, duly executed by the officers

Cof The Institute, will be sment in due course.

The Board of Directors welcomes you to membership in The

-Institute and The Secretary's office 1s at your service to the

extent of its powers.

The policies and activities of The Institute are developed
largely from problems arising wifhin the chapters. By taking an
active part in your chapter affairs you will contribute to the
advancement of the objects of The Institute and will increase
the benefits to be derived from Institute membership.

We bespeak your active cooperation.

Sincerely yours,

Secretary.

Mr. Glymme William Shifflet, A.l.A.,
914 Marquette Avenue,
Ninneapollis, Minnesoia.

OIS

PRESIDENT SECRETARY TREASURER
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COPY TO

N

>3
THE AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF ARCHITECTS C@PY
THE OCTAGON, WASHINGTON, D. C. -
,f f/ £l
January 31, 1949
Dear ¥r. Bhifflets
PR o~

This 1s in reply to your lestter of Jsmuary 27. { ety

We regret very much the delay in the pubiicetion of the
January Bulletin, but this has been ceused by a mesting of
The Executive Committee lates this month and the nacessary
walt for mnnouncement of the proposad By~law aaendments and
other material,

The 1949 Convention of The Institute will be held in
Houaton, Texss, on Merch 15, 16, 17, snd 18. Hotel headguarters
will be the Rice Hotel, snd reservations should be sent to that
Hotel in care of Mr. R. Bruce Qarter, ianager, stating type of
asceconmodation desired snd expected times of arrival and ddparture.

We do not have a copy of the progran whieh we can gend to
you at tids time. However, that information will be published
in the Janusry Bulletin.

As of interest, a ecireculsr eoncarning the pesl-convention.
tours to Mexieco is enclosed.

Sincersly yours,

Executive Assistant

#r. Glynne ¥W. 8hifflet, A.I.A.
17 wWeat Franklin Avenue

~ Minneapolis, Minnesotes

JRR: #IB
Enclosure

—_—————— - o~ ———n — S m AT . ——
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GEORGE L. DAHL,INC.
@rehitects & Engineers

2101 N. ST. PAUL STREET

DALLAS, TEXAS 7520l

RIVERSIDE 1-63(2

/ ' December 7, 1964

The American Institute of Architects

1735 New York Avenue, N.W.

Washington D.C. 2006

At{ention: Miss Maureen Marx

Gentlemen:

I have now moved my residence to 4707-H Cedar Springs Road,
Dallas, Texas 75219, and am a member of the staff of George L.
Dahl, Inc., 2101 North St. Paul Street, Dallas, Texas. .

After January 1, 1965, I wish to transfer from the Minneapolis
Chapter to the Dallas Chapter. Please send me any forms to be

completed so the transfer can be made efiective in early 1965.

Yours sincerely,

2, Ny A
ﬂéU'VV\L ﬁf/«ﬁ QQ% , &%—/
?y’%me W . Shifflet

GWS:nm

/‘é’ WJ

/:72/@/2 | / ’

COMPLETE ARCHITECTURAL , STRUCTURAL & MECHANICAL SERVICES - MASTER PLANNING « PROJECT ANALYSIS « COMMUNITY PLANNING - FEASIBILITY REPORTS
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A.LA. Document No. H-403. _ : o /) ;/ Vi

THE AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF ARCHITECTS
1735 NEw YOrRk AVENUE, N. W,
WasHINGTON 6, D. C.

March 18, 1965

NOTICE OF TRANSFER OF MEMBERSHIP

Effective Date January 1, 1963

s S s,
s —
- —

TO: Transferred Member: . Blm u, M#ﬂnt, 5:&\\
ad 4707-H Cedar Springs Bosd }

Dallas, Texas 75219 —
Transferred to: Dallas ) ) ;

Chapter = Miemespolkis Chaptex, AIA

State Society Texas Bociety of Architacts,

Transferred from: Ml“ Mm. m
Chapter Minnesota Soclety of Architedts, AIA

State Society

In accordance with Chapter II, Article 1, Section 7 of the
By-laws of The Institute this will advise that the above-named
corporate member has been transferred as indicated.

Sincerely yours,

s

'SECRETARY
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January 28, 1970

MEMORANDUM

To: Mrs, Maureen Marx, Director
Membership Procedures

Fr: _ Rosemary Schroeder, Executive Secretary
Re: Glynne W. Shifflet - Membership Emeritus

The Dallas Chapter received the following letter from Glynne W,
Shifflet under date of January 19, 1970:

"I will not be renewing my Chapter membership as a
Corporate member as we are returning to Minneapolis, Minn,
As of January 1, 1970, I retired from Practice.

"Following my fourth operation which was the amputation of
my left arm, the doctors inform me I am still in serious
trouble due to "metastasis."” I have decided to move closer
to the Mayo Clinic in Rochester as I walk the cancer

tightrope.
" 1 wish the Chapter continued success.”

After receipt of this letter, we contacted Mr, Shifflet and he
stated he would like to become a Member Emeritus, possibly chang-
ing his membership to the Minneapolis Chapter at a later date.

I understand he is a Past President of that Chapter.

The Executive Committee of this Chapter approved the request for
transfer of his membership to Emeritus on January 26, 1970, for
submission to The Institute, Due to the circumstances involved,
is the "Application for Membership Emeritus" form to be signed
by him necessary or will this letter suffice?

cc: Key Kolb, Secretary
OFFICERS Donald E. Jarvis, President; Howard C. Parker, President-Elect;
Key Kolb, Secretary: George W. Cape, Jr., Treasurer
DIRECTORS Harold Box, T.S.A. Director; David R. Braden; James Pratt
EXECUTIVE SECRETARY Mrs. Charles R. Schroeder
THE QUADRANGLE 241 2800 ROQUTH
DALLAS, TEXAS 75201 748-4264
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THE AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF ARCHITECTS

Preston M. Bolton, FAIA
Secretary
1101 South Post Oak
Houston, Texas 77027

February 24, 1970

Mr, Glynne W, Shifflet, AIA
4926 Cedar Springs Road
Dallas, Texas 75235

Dear Mr. Shifflet:

It gives me pleasure to inform you that I have elected
you a Member Emeritus of the AIA as of February 20, 1970,

In addition, I wish to express my great appreciation

for your many years of support of the work and projects
undertaken by the AIA towards creating better architecture
and a better environment.

I hope that your interest in the AIA and your chapter
will continue, even though you are now relieved of dues
payments to both groups.

With best wishes,

Sincerely yours,

Preston M. Bolton, FAIA

THE OCTAGON * 1735 NEW YORK AVENUE, N.W. * WASHINGTON, D.C. 20006 * (202) 393-7050
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In accordance with Chapter I, Article 1, Section 7 of the By-laws of

quoted, or published without written permission from the AIA Archives, 1735 New York Ave. NW, Washington, DC 20006

THE AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF ARCHITECTS ARCHIVES For information or study purposes only. Not to be recopied,

the Institute this will advise that the above-named corporate member

has been transferred as indicated effective
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